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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 2, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement #25-37-03M with Boberg Hardwood Floors for a
Major Refinishing of the Gymnasium Floor in the New Gym at Truckee
High School

PRESENTED BY: Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance, and Operations

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Agreement #25-37-03M with Boberg Hardwood Floors for a major refinishing of the
Gymnasium Floor in the New Gym at Truckee High School.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The base finish on the gym floor has passed its useful life and the school is looking to update the
graphics with the current Truckee High School logo and a few other additions. A new floor
design image is included in the contract.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $74,800.00 General Maintenance

PREPARED BY: Thea Torelli, Administrative Assistant, Maintenance and Operations

Attachment: THS - Boberg Hardwood Floors #25-37-03M



